Page 2 of 2

Steve

Information contained in this e-mail transmission may be privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient,
do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please cail (850) 432-2451.

Steven R. Griffin, Esq.
Beggs & Lane, RLLP

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FL 32502
(850) 432-2451

{850) 469-3331 / facsimile

sra@beggsiane.com

From: Nancy Harrison [mailto:NHarriso@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Steven R. Griffin
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Past Request for Confidential Classification; Docket No. 070001-EI

Per Lisa Bennett, attached is a letter in the above-referenced docket addressing
a past request for confidential classification. The original is being mailed by US mail.

Thank you.

Nancy A. Harrison

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6092

10/11/2012


mailto:mailto:NHarriso@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:srg@beggslane.com
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Marguerite McLean FYe's o) oMy

From: Martha Barrera
Sent; Friday, August 31, 2012 10:41 AM

To: Marguerite McLean FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Hyma Vedula Administrative_PartiesCoasumer

Subject: RE: Confidential Orders NO. 2.
DISTRIBUTION:

Thanks.

From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 9:27 AM

To: Martha Barrera

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Hyma Vedula
Subject: RE: Confidential Orders

Martha,

| have added the "x-ref. DN" language to the CMS document descriptions of the below
orders. :

| have also updated the x-ref. DNs in CMS to reflect the information of the issued
orders.

No other action will be done by the Clerk’s Office.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Martha Barrera

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 6:52 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Matilda Sanders; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: RE: Confidential Orders

Hello Hong,

| discussed this issue with Lisa and Jennifer. My concern was that since there is no request for
confidentiality by the utility of the ex rel documents you refer o thus no grounds upon which to make a
ruling. It was explained to me that the ex rel documents are legally covered by the order since the
order grants the utility's request to keep certain workpapers confidential which by necessity includes the
ex rel documents. Thus, no separate reference needs {o be made for the ex rel documents and the
orders do not need to be amended.

As to the incorrect dates, | don't believe we need an amended order. If there is an administrative way of
fixing it please do.

Thanks

Martha
8/31/2012



Page 2 of 2

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Martha Barrera

Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: Confidential Orders

Martha, per our conversation, please see below the problems identified by Marguerite with 4 confidential orders in Docket
120001. Please let us know whether and when you will be doing amendatory orders for them.

Thanks!

DN 05868-12 - Order PSC-12-0449-CF O-E| granting GPC's supplemental request for confidential
classification of DNs 03658-12 and 08084-11 [sic] for 18 months from issuance date of order.
The confidential document in the order is incorrect, the correct document number is DN 08085-11.

DN 05869-12 - Order PSC-12-0450-CF O-El granting GPC's request for confidential treatment of audit
work papers (DN 03922-12) for 18 months from issuance date of order.

X-ref. DN 03347-12 was not indicated in the order; and the request for confidential classification was
filed on June 15, 2012, not June 14, 2012, as noted in the order.

DN 05870-12 - Order PSC-12-0451-CFO-El granting GPC's request for confidential treatment of DN
04502-12 for 18 months from issuance date of order.

X-ref. DN 03482-1Z was not indicated in the order:; and the request for confidential classification was
filed on July 6, 2012, not July 5, 2012, as noted in the order.

DN 05873-12 - Order PSC-12-0454-CFO-El granting FPL's request for confidential classification of DNs
04011-12Z, 04858-12, and 05614-12 for 78 months from issuance date of order.
X-ref. DN 03454-12 was not indicated in the order.

8/31/2012



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS Conﬁlgi?ox
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {Moyle12) vkaufman@moylelaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butier@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoungf@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefl@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoencrgy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

faxe0 O
MLed O
EMAILED |

Printed on 6/8/2012 at 9:11:31 AM

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[_] Parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Qﬁz@:_l;?,.

DISTRIBUTION:
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03727-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 392355)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03727-12 (6 pgs.) RECOM for 6/19/12 Yes
Commission conference,
ltem __, from ECR and
GCL staff.

6/8/2012



State of Florida

-»> - -~ -»
Public Serfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 11, 2012

TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Dére r, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

FROM: Clarence Prestwood, Chief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance
Analysis

RE: Copy of Confidential Information for Docket 120001-EI, Document 034554-12,

Audit Control Number 12-013-4-2

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C) (6) (c) I request approval to make a copy of work paper 43-4/3, page
9 of the Confidential Document 034554-12.

In the exit conference that page was missed inadvertently.

Please authorize me to make a copy of the page and send it to the compang L3¢ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
| Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.QOOS (b~ | Q.
DISTRIBUTION:

Approved 7 o [/ %VM

Dale Mailhot



CLK Official Fliing****6I5/12012 9:17 AM

Matlida Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

eRERN

Psc- 12-0292 -CFO ~£

Terry Holdnak

JRo

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:

Fiiename / Path:
Order Type:

Tuesday, June 05, 2012 9:17 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Order / Notice Submitted

6/5/2012 9:14:00 AM
120001-El

120001.conf ord.01186.mfb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST

FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01186-12})

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Ofiice of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
aAdministmﬁve[j parties[] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. —~{
DISTRIBUTION:
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Am;g!:ss
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS colmfxgg‘on
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Moylel2) vkaufman@moylelaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefl@gbwlegal.com No
Guif Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/5/2012 at 12:23:33 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03620-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 831598)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commiission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
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
03620-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0292-CFO-EI
granting Progress' request
for confidential classification
(DN 04486-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

6/5/2012




CLK Official Flling****6i4/12012 12:01 PM il

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 01067-12 AND 01764-12)

Matiida Sanders VoC- 1A~ 8288 CED - A
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 12:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted NI
i
Date and Time: 6/4/2012 11:58:00 AM o & O
Docket Number: 120001-E! % < m
Filename / Path: 120001gulf.conf.ord.01067and017064.mfb.doc F—) = ‘é. <
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver my— e
L u O
xw x j
o) -1
z = C"’g
SR

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsei
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative ] Parties] 1 Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. O00¥o-lT
DISTRIBUTION:

Fax: O
mal: O
C-wailt 1o



http:gulf.conf.ord.01

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

AB[:RESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) beasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno} John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d} Christensen.patty@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/4/2012 at 3:31:31 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03601-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email 1D = 573866}

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION

03601-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0291-CFO-EI

granting Progress's request
for confidential classification
(DN 02070-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

6/4/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****614/12012 11:57 AM il

Matiida Sanders _ T5C- (- ©234-CF0 - B
From: ‘ Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:56 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted S %
¥
Date and Time: 6/4/2012 11:53:00 AM o § Q
Docket Number: 120001-El oz 3 =
Filename / Path: 12001.CONF.ORD.009982and01706.mfb.doc — £ m
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - o
Y -y ‘
xL =
s - 3
:z -" U-;
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S g’.., )
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NOS. 00992-12 AND 01706-12)
Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-E]
Terry X. Holdnak NDENCE '
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii FPSC, CLK CORRESPO

Office of the General Counsel Administrativel ] parties]_] Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission

“1"2
850-413-6738 DOCUMENT NO. 08GTL&
DISTRIBUTION: s

Wail: ©
E-mnaul: |




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADI:&ESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS CON:ISITS?I‘ON
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
Florida Power & Light Company {12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state. flLus No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agriculturai Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/4/2012 at 3:29:46 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03600-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 587591)

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
03600-12 (3 pes.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0290-CFO-EI
granting FPL's request for
confidential classification
(DN 02184-12) for 18
months from issuance date
of order.

6/4/2012




Eric Fryson P:SC« [ *'0330« CXD -gt
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:39 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/4/2012 11:37:00 AM

Docket Number: 120001-EI

Filename / Path; 120001.conf.ord.02184.mfb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (D¢ (DOCUMENT NO. 02184-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Ui
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

e ————
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Administrative[] parties[ | Consumer
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONISIION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) Jjas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagnilaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation {(Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal com No
Guif Power Company (12} sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/4/2012 at 3.27:50 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Fiorida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03599-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 267638)

The document described below has been issued by the Fiorida Public Service Commission and filed with
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
03599-12 (4 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0289-CFO-EI

granting FPL's request for
confidential classification

(DNs 00992-12 and

01706-12) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

6/4/2012




CLK Officlal Filing****6I4/12012 11:16 AM e

Matlida Sanders w~ bAg\ - aFQ ’-El

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:12 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submifted -

Date and Time: 6/4/2012 11:08:00 AM O?{)

Docket Number: 120001-El ~X

Filename / Path: 120001.CONF.ORD.02070.MFB.Doc ga

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver X

<

P

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 02070-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fax: ¥
mail: ©
E-mnanl: W@

sC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE.
' esD Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:aﬁlggl:orw
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) _jas@beggslane.com No
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
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No
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

Printed on 6/4/2012 at 3:25:32 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03598-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 986125)

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
03598-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0288-CFO-EI :

granting GPC's request for
confidential classification

(DNs 01067-12 and

01764-12) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

6/4/2012




CLK Official Filing****61412012 12:13 PM even
Matiida Sanders Woc-\a =OAB7 -CFO ~EL

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 12:05 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/4/2012 12:03:00 PM

Docket Number: 120001-El

Filename / Path: 120001 CONF.ORD.01165.MFB.DOC

Order Typse: Signed / Hand Deliver

LLERN]
NOISSIWWOD
¢E:l Hd "-NNr 2l

OSd--G3AZ0F

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01165-12)

Signed by Commissioner Baibis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk i FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Office of the General Counsel ' parties_] Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission d'“mmmmm "y

850-413-6738 DOCUMENT NO. Ot (2
DISTRIBUTION:
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Fox: ©
Mail: o
E“mail: (v




PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PURBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
P PAN E N
RAME “Cove " ADDRESS JASTER
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuei. Miller@Tyndall.af. mii No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno} John.Butler@fpl.com Ne
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken, Hoffman@fpl.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjr@pgnmail . com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/4/2012 at 3:14:08 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03597-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 526128)

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
03597-12 (4 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0287-CFO-EI
granting Progress's request
for confidential classification
(DN 01165-12) for 24

months from issuance date
of order.

6/4/2012
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CLK Officlal Filling****6/4i2012 12:13 PM

Matiida Sanders ()S C -\ A 628l - CF6 ~E)
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 12:12 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
~
Date and Time: 6/4/2012 12:09:00 PM ra %
Docket Number: 120001 -E! S g 9
Filename / Path: 120001.TECO.conf.ord.01579-12.mfh.doc o ' m
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver —X = =
S X
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF TAMPA = = ;}%
ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FUEL REPORT (DOCUMENT NO. 01579-12) ",3 e
Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El
Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |l FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counse! . . .
Florida Public Service Commission BM“‘"“"“‘“"‘D Parties[ ] Consumer
850-413-6738 DOCUMENT NO. oom(a12
DISTRIBUTION:

Fax: O
mail: ©

E-mail: o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001
ADDRESS
PANY IN
NaME “ConE ADDRESS cASTER
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John, Butier@fpl.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.pattv@leg. state fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) Paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/4/2012 at 3:11:24 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03596-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email iD = 939714)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronicaliy.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03596-12 (5 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0286-CFO-EI
granting confidential

classification to portions of
TECO's 423 fuel report (DN

01579-12) for 2 years from
issuance date of order.

6/4/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****5/30/12012 4:19 PM

RERER
Matlida Sanders 2 02 Qﬂ -CkD- El
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:08 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ~E=S
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford - 5]
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o = O
o 2~ M
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 4:06:00 PM r_‘;é w [3\;
Docket Number: 120001-E1 M= d
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.pef.06278-10.mfb.doc -0 ‘c“g bl 7
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver > = = :xd
w O
ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S REQUEST FOR

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 06278-10)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For Issuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

ﬁun\hmmm[] Parties]] Consamer

DOCUMENT NO. 05G22
DISTRIBUTION:  _______———

T7SC. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE



PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AD!;RESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall. af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel {12d) Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:23:53 PM



http:RMillerallocsphosphate.com
http:Regdeotalltecoenergy.com
mailto:John.burnett@pgnmail.com
http:Paul.lewisjrla?pgnmail.com
mailto:pattY@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:cyoung@fpuc.com
http:Ken.Hoffman~!El.com
http:John.Butler~fEI.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:S_amuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil
http:ibrewallbbrslaw.com
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rne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03488-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 020126)

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
03488-12 (4 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0268-CFO-EI
granting Progress's request
for confidential classification
(DN 06278-10) for 18
months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012
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CLK Officlal Filing****5/30i2012 4:44 PM

Matiida Sanders Poc-12- 0264- CPD-EN

From: Terry Hoidnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford FS
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -
S >
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 4:39:00 PM QX :
Docket Number: 120001-El = -
Filename / Path: 120001.CONF.ORD.01881.MFB.DOC W
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = ? =
g =
Lon
&

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S

REQUEST REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01881-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For lssuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

K CORRESPONDENCE

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i FPSC, CL

Office of the General Counsel Administrative[] Parties] | Con

Florida Public Service Commission m 26172

850-413-6738 DOCUMENT NO. ooBele
DISTRIBUTION:

Fax. ©
Mail:

E-maal: \o

AFDIH
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL v A‘?‘
NAME CODE ADDRESS comﬁ?sﬁ?m
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm €12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation {Wright 12} schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Guif Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
| Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No ]
| Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen patty(@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

rinted on 5/31/2012 at 3:50:07 PM
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the attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03489-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 401715)

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
03489-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0269-CFO-EI
granting Progress's request
for confidential classification
(DN 01881-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****5/31i12012 8:08 AM kel

Matiida Sanders _Pac-12.-0220- CFD -E|

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:22 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o rl;

x i

Date and Time: 5/30/2012 5:20:00 PM 2 o -~

Docket Number: 120001-Ei X o ;

Filename / Path: 120001.CONF.ORD.01970.MFB.DOC :;"_; X - B

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 0w o

x» X i

o — m
= by Re;

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 8 %

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01970-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For issuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El R

Terry X. Holdnak FPSC,
Commission Deputy Clerk it &Mmtnhtraﬁveg l’arﬂei[j Consumer

QOffice of the General Counsel
DOCUMENT NO. oooderlz—

Florida Public Service Commission .
850-413-6738 DISTR‘BUT‘ON:

Fax: ©
Mail: ©

E-mail: VY




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY t N
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
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d}) Christensen.patty@leg.state. fl,us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:51:41 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03490-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 122594)

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
03490-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0270-CFO-EI
granting Progress's request
for confidential classification
(DN 01970-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012
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Matlida Sanders Psc- (2~ 0271 - O - &1
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:03 PM = Y]
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - ™
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 3 T O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted & < m
oX w =
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 4:00:00 PM M= s,
Docket Number: 120001-E! 0L o
Filename / Path: 2010.conf.ord.gulf.06265-10.mfb.doc - = E )
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = = =
o W
w C J

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 06265-10)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For issuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk !l
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fax: ©

mMoal. 0

E-maul. \v

MAdnlnistmmD Parties|_] Conswimer
DOCUMENT NO. (003&-12.

DISTRIBUTION:

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL iN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO}‘:&S?SE{*ON
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley(@ausley.com No
Beges & Lane (12) jas(@beggslane.com No i
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No !
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No |
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No |
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No ]
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No |
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No [
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. bumnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricuitural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMilleri@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/3172012 at 3:53:12 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03491-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 974191)

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
03491-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0271-CFO-EI
granting GPC's request for
confidential classification
(DN 06265~10) for 18
months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012
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Matiida Sanders Q_ﬁ_ga 12-0272- CLED -E\
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:24 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford — —_
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted dd F‘“rl
o = &
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 4:22:00 PM < 3 F““
Docket Number: 120001-El O
Filename / Path: 420001.conford.011272-12.mfb.doc m = - ri
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver L = D
o e x4 j
€ A
= R
o
2 O

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01172-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For Issuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fax:
mail:
E-mou

o

)
| Ve

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Admintstrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consumer!
DOCUMENT NO. 8 8 )Pt A

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:54:49 PM

ADDRESS
!;&!;;rg COMPANY EMAIL MAlS!:"ER
CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@austey.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af mil No ]
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12} Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwiegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
| Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg state. fl.us No
| Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Ine. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No



http:Regdept(ffitecoenergy.com
http:John.bumettra,)pgnmail.com
mailto:Paul.lewis.i!:@QKnmail.com
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mailto:cyoung@fpuc.com
http:Ken.Hoffman@f!,Jl.com
mailto:John.Butlerr@fl'Lcom
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Ihe attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03492-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 808059)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. Asa party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
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
03492-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0272-CFO-EI
granting GPC's request for
confidential classification
(DN 01172-12) for 18
months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012
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Matlida Sanders P A -[&
Yoc-12-p273-CFD -
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:55 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted — -
>
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 4:53:00 PM O = N
Docket Number: 120001-El o3 X m
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.01948-12. mfb.doc 3 __"-‘3 =
QOrder Type: Signed / Hand Deliver r’:g Y 3
xe x 7
g = 3
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 8 :,:\

CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01948-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For Issuance 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk li 1 ‘ P c

Office of the General Counsel &Adminbtrmu[] arties] ] onsamer
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. TOO%(—1"2-
850-413-6738 DISTRIBUTION:

Fax: ©
mail-

£-mal




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DPOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PART COMPAN Y IN
NAMg Chg)DE Y f\%';ggés cotlt"ms;rsg?ow
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12} jas@beggslane.com No
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
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12} schef@gbwlegal.com No
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

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:56:28 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03483-12 in Docket 120001-E!l (Email 1D = 622471)

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
03493-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0273-CFO-EI
granting GPC's request for
confidential classification
(DN 01948-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012
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Matiida Sanders DS~ {3.-027Y- CED -E!

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:37 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —
A
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 5:35:00 PM ) :;,.!
Docket Number: 120001-El <o =<
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.02019-12.mfb.doc Q X w
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver m.:?:‘ —
s 192}
s
, 2 =
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL c:
w

CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT 02019-12}

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For Issuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fax. ©
Mmail: 0
E-mail b

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

5 Administrative (] Parties[] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. rnofc-i2
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAI IN
NAME COPE ADDRESS COMTSETON
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 June) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {12b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {12} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:57:55 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03494-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 936139)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested-person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03494-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0274-CFO-EI
granting GPC's request for
confidential classification
(DN 02019-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012
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Matiida Sanders P;";Q- \D.«Q}-')({-— 6\%‘5\

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:32 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford ;-5
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -
O =
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 5:30:00 PM n.‘_‘? -
Docket Number: 120001-El — L
Filename / Path: 120001.TECO.conf.ord.01989.mfb.doc m o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ::gm e
L =
) —
z vy
Q
L)

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATION {DOCUMENT NO. 01989-12}

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For Issuance 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fax: D
Mmail: O
E—mo{xl? (e

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
&Admiaistnt!ve[:] Parties[ ] Consamer,
DOCUMENT NO. DYYOR(i2

DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERYICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001
ADDRESS
P : N
G s
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jasi@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies {12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Pyblic Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnetti@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:59:18 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03495-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 923129)

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
03495-12 (4 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0275-CFO-EI
granting TECO's request for
confidential classification
(DN 01989-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012




CLK Officiai Filing****5/31/12012 8:10 AM bl

Matlida Sanders VoC- 2+ 027 -CEp ~ [
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:27 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford —
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o ;-r'ﬁ
x A
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 5:25:00 PM e = 8
Docket Number: 120001-El QL w =
Filename / Path: 120001.TECO.conf.ord.01985 and 01987.mfb.doc rr;g - ;?**.
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver oY .,
v = ;
— = i
e = B
- -
ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 8 !
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND
MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NOS. 01985-12 AND 01987-12)
Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For issuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El
FPSC. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
gﬁ%éﬁéﬁgfﬁigerk I [ Admialatrative ] Partiesl] Consamer
Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NO. fol0 ey~
Florida Public Service Commission TION:
850-413-6738 DISTRIBY

Fax: ©
mail: 0O
E-mail: 1@




PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) Jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
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
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No j
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@]leg.state.fl,us No 4}
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No |
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12} John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 4:00:44 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03496-12 in Docket 120001-El {(Email ID = 336287)

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
03496-12 (4 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0276-CFO-EI

granting TECO's request for
confidential classification and
motion for protective order

(DNs 01985-12 and

01987-12) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

5/31/2012
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Matilda Sanders __ PSC_ |9 - 0217- CED-KA1
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From: Terry Holdnak .
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:13 P
To: CLK - Orders / Notices i
Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o ;::5
<o —,
Date and Time: 5/30/2012 4:11:00 PM QF «
Docket Number: 120001-El e
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.teco.06282-10.mfb.doc § c&? =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = __:f
= i’
(own}
(%)

.ORDER GRANTING TECO COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 06282-10)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For lssuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

TPSC. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[ ] parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. DoO% (12
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁﬁrsg?or\é
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausliey.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew{@bbrsiaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12} Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
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
Fiorida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefigbwlegal. com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Kcating) bkeatingf@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI1806 Regdept@tecoenergy com No
White Springs Agricuitural Chemicals, Inc. (12} RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 4:02:15 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03497-12 in Docket 120001-E! (Email ID = 542213)

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
03497-12 (4 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0277-CFO-EI
granting TECO's request for
confidential classification
(DN 06282-10) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:18 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/30/2012 4:16:00 PM g

Docket Number: 120001-El qp RS

Filename / Path: 120001.fpl.conf.ord.06316-10.mfb.doc ==

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver e

xL

o
=

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 06316-10)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For Issuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC
dministrativel parties ] Consw

DOCUMENT NO. Oouberi
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADD&ESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL !
: J T
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrstaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No ]
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John Butier@fpl.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company (12) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoungf@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefl@gbwlegal.com No
Guif Power Company (12) . sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

>rinted on 5/31/2012 at 4:03.51 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03498-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 000147)

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
03498-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0278-CFO-EI
granting FPL's request for
confidential classification
(DN 06316-10) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:35 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawfo
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/30/2012 4:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 120001-E!l

Filename / Path: 120001.CONF.ORD.01230.MFB.DOC

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
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EQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFlCATlO (DOCUMENT NO

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
?Al;TY COMPANY EMAIL MA‘ST}‘WR
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil Ne
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company (12 Juno} John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung/@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation {Wright 12 schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 4:05:46 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03499-12 in Docket 120001-E! (Emai! ID = 339608)

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
03499-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0279-CFO-E!
granting FPL's request for
confidential classification
(DN 01230-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012




CLK Official Flling****5/31/12012 8:08 AM b
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:17 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~
Date and Time: 6/30/2012 5:15:00 PM < g
Docket Number: 120001-E! QX =
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.01996.mfb.doc ,Q ::;'E _‘_-_'3
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =
ol
xv F
e =
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR (o
w

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01996-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For Issuance on 5/31/12
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Q

Foax.
e I
E-maoal: (V¥
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY : IN
NAME CODE Ag\g':‘élés conﬁrsglo:v
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
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
Florida Pubtic Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 4:07:22 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03500-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 318419)

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
03500-12 (3 pgs.) Order :
PSC-12-0280-CFO-EI
granting FPL's request for
confidential classification
(DN 01996-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

Yes

5/31/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford I~
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -
8 =
Date and Time: §/30/2012 5:39:00 PM o c-;
Docket Number: 120001-El r*";; 4 —
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.02022.mfb.doc T
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver xv =
O A——
= T
a
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 02022-12)
Signed by Commissioner Balbis
For issuance on 5/31/12 ' :
Docket No. 120001-El FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Terry XK. Holdnak Admiaistrative[_] Parties[ ] Consumer
Commission Deputy Clerk Il . OO
Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NO
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION:
850-413-6738 '
Fayx: O
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDgESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS conﬁgéfma
DIRECTORY

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No

Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af mil No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufiman@kagmiaw.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John. Butler@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fp!l.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefl@gbwlegal.com No

Gulf Power Company (12} sdriteno@southernco.com No

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

Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 4.08:47 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03501-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 296166)

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
03501-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes

PSC-12-0281-CFO-EI
granting FPL's request for
confidential classification
(DN 02022-12) for 18

months from issuance date
of order.

5/31/2012




Eric Fryson ?sc -|&-0250-cfo £ /‘;Z,oogr/ - =1
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:17 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford ~n
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o X
o =
Date and Time: 512212012 1:14.00 PM cr_‘g‘.‘z ~
Docket Number: 120001-El m= ™
Filename / Path: 2008 Audit 04474-08.doc wg; -0
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver x S5 =
xz
=

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION

PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 07-353-4-1
(DOCUMENT NO. 04474-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 03776-08 AND 03777-»08{

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Docket No. 120001-El

Fax €N < ¢
Terry XK. Holdnak L0
Commission Deputy Clerk il MAL
Office of the General Counsel E Mlb@ - /b
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
Brickfield Law Firm (12) _jbrew@bbrslaw.com - No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel. Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
| Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@ fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12} schef@gbwlegal com No
Gulf Power Company {12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeatingf@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counse! (12d) Christensen.patty@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
| White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/22/2012 at 4:36:28 PM



mailto:RMiller@EcsEhos2hate.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergv.com
mailto:Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
http:gunster.com
http:sdrite~Oj~outh~!nco.com
mailto:cyoung@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@.lfEl.com
http:John.Butler@!EJ.com
http:vkaufman@ka~mlaw.com
mailto:jas@beggslane.com
http:01"".com

I'he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commiission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03258-12 in Docket 120001-Ei (Email ID = 424366)

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

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

03258-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0250-CFO-EI granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of information provided pursuant to Audit

[Control] No. 07-353-4-1 (DN 04474-08;

x-ref DNs 03776-08 and 03777-08) for
18 months from issuance date of order.

5/22/2012




Eric Fryson ~ln-62Y9 -C o —-El /2000l - Ef

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:12 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ~ st

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford Noom

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Q g g}‘

Date and Time: 5/22/2012 1:09:00 PM 23 N =

Docket Number: 120001-El LML -]

Filename / Path: 2008 Audit 09571-08.doc X 3 :

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 2 N
2: e Q:{

= O

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

{(DOCUMENT NO. 09571-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 09265-08)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Docket No. 120001-El faxen - O o e |

ff ¥ 3“?}1,, [ RN X /U\M. 4
Terry K. Holdnak [M‘“—EO -0 3: , esioel T ariiens éltnasamatf%
Commission Deputy Clerk |l - v C@‘bﬁeﬁl-w-g
Office of the General Counsel Em ILEO / b TN ;
Florida Public Service Commission R o A
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 126001

ADD:ESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMTSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasleyi@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrsiaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12} Samuel Miller@ Tyndall.af mil No
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
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com Neo
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
White Springs Agricultural Chericals, In¢. (12) RMiller‘@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/22/2012 at 4:33:55 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03257-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 320021)

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

03257-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0249-CFO-EI granting
Progress' request for confidential
classification [of] (DN 09571-08; x-ref DN

09265-08) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

5/22/2012




Eric Fryson VY5C-12-024Y8-CFp -~ /2.000/ - £

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:.05 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - T3
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford N
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o = O
o = M
Date and Time: 5/22/2012 1:01:00 PM o2 N =
Docket Number: 120001-El m= o
Filename / Path: 2008 Audit 10024-08.doc §w ‘:'g :
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o ro %
= 7@
= O
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 08-221-4-2
(DOCUMENT NO. 10024-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 09711-08 AND 09712-08)
Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El FaxE®D - O S
) - O Lrpss, CL 4 DENCES
Terry X. Holdnak MALED - -y e onrriot ] Comsutnss é
Commission Deputy Clerk Il - e  partiesl 1 Ca
Office of the General Counsel & M4l LED /6

SR ® 00) .12l N0

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMSEION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Beggs & Lane (12} jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel. Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl. com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12} schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d} Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12} John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/22/2012 at 4.31:21 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commisston and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of' |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03256-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 535104)

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

03256-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0248-CFO-EI granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of information provided pursuant to Audit

No. 08-221-4-2 (DN 10024-08; x-ref
DNs 09711-08 and 09712-08) for 18
months from issuance date of order.

5/22/2012




Eric Fryson PSE - (A - 32-CEO - £ /2,000!-:(

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2012 9:13 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/9/2012 9:10:00 AM ~

Docket Number: 120001-E) .

Filename / Path: 2008 Audit 03688-08.icb.doc g =

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver P DA A
me
20z

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL % W

CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER —

(DOCUMENT NO. 03688-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 03075-08 AND 03076-08) .z

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Docket No. 120001-El F _©
Terry K. Holdnak - 0
Commission Deputy Clerk Il /WA#LE'Q

Office of the General Counsel B

Florida Public Service Commission £ Le0 /b

850-413-6738
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADD&ESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL f
NAME CODE ADDRESS co'g;ﬁlg?llow
DIRECTORY

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No

Beggs & Lane (12) Jas@beggslane.com No

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

Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.{l.us No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. burnett@pgnmail.com No

Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdepti@tecosngrgy.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/9/2012 at 4:38:57 PM



mailto:Iler@pcsphosphate.com
http:Paul.lewisjr(~pgnmail.com
mailto:Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
http:bkeating~gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:cyoung@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.ButJer@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jas@beggslane.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com

1he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02106-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 332373)

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

02106-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0182-CFO-EI granting

TECO's request for confidential
classification and motion for temporary

protective order of DN 03688-08 x-ref

DNs 03075-08 and 03076-08 for 18
months from issuance date of order.

4/9/2012




Eric Fryson ~ | 2- 0183 - - &1 [2 600/-( (

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 9:05 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
o
Date and Time: 4/9/2012 9:02:00 AM o
Docket Number: 120001-El 22
Filename / Path: 2008 Audit 10097-08.Icb.doc m==
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 2 s
o
X

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER

{DOCUMENT NO. 10097-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 09714-08 AND 09715-08

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

FAXED - O
Terry XK. Holdnak MR LED - P
Commission Deputy Clerk i1
Office of the General Counsel EAILED - (v
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

g
SO AT
e weme e

1
Y mesns Y B
Puptiong, d SRS D

£1:6 RY 6-Yd¥ 7L
0Sd4--GaNEDF



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
Brickfield Law Firm {12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John,burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/9/2012 at 4:42:30 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page | of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02107-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 972135)

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

02107-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0183-CFO-EI granting

TECO's request for confidential
classification and motion for temporary

protective order of DN 10097-08 x-ref
DNs 09714-08 and 09715-08 for 18
months from issuance date of order.

4/9/2012



CLK Officlal Flilng****4i2/12012 11:58 AM

ek

Matlida Sanders ng- 12 = 0lbl;- Cco - £l
From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:44 AM

To:

Subject:

CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett

Qrder / Notice Submitted
—
Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11:43:00 AM i
Docket Number: 120001-El o ‘;%
Filename / Path: 1:2012\120001\confidentiality\pefi2009 Audit 10506-09.icb.doc = \
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver c\_z = ~o
M5 v
3 2
ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S % ™
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION -
(DOCUMENT NO. 10506-09X-REF, DOCUMENT NO. 09871-09)
Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Administrative Assistant Ili

o R AT SRR I TR

{  asimisivstive]_t Partiesi_| DuRSENET
Office of the General Counsel eOCUMERT O, ‘_QQ“@leZ,,
Phone: (850) 413-6206 : o
Fox:
mail: ©

E-mnail: 19




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
ARTY COMPANY N

NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN

DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) Jjasi@beggslane.com Na
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Flerida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John, Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12} schefi@gbwliegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdritenof@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail. com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 2:21:04 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01830-12 in Docket 120001-E! (Email ID = 432874)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically,

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01930-12 (3 pgs. Order PSC-12-0166-CFO-EI granting

Progress' request for confidential
classification (DN 10506-09; x~ref. DN
09871-09) for 18 months from issuance

date of order. (Audit Control No.
09-189-2-2)

4/2/2012




CLK Officlal Flilng****4i2/2012 11:58 AM

Matilida Sanders

LA A2 2

Psc-12- O/67~ CfD & £ &

= L)

From: Carolyn Craig e} ;% M
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:42 AM < \ =
To: CLK - Orders / Notices: Lisa Bennett Q:‘J ™~ i’\:’;
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted F“i?'; o (}j
' Zo =
Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11:40:00 AM e I S Y
Docket Number: 120001-E) -x o P
Filename / Path: 1::2012\120001\confidentiality\fp/\2009 Audit 10751-09.Icb.doc - O

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED PURSUANT
TO AUDIT NO. 09-190-4-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 10751-09, X-REF, DOCUMENT NOS. 10203-09 AND 10204-09}

Carolyn Cracy

Administrative Assistant Il

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Office of the General Counsel!

Phone: (850) 413-6206

P3N ;
ATEAL z‘;:msmmmé
- - S *m‘wm%
Fax: |
Mol ©




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS o N
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
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

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 2:25:57 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01931-12 in Docket 120001-E! (Email 1D = 833858)

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
01931-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0167-CFO-EI granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of information provided pursuant to Audit

No. 09-190-4-1 (DN 10751-09; x-ref,

DNs10203-09 and 10204-09) for 18
months from issuance date of order.

4/2/2012



CLK Officlal Flling****4i2/2012 11:58 AM

Matilda Sanders

L2 2227

Pse-12-0[68-CF0 - Ef -
- s
From: Carolyn Craig r- T
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:39 AM o B
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett o P =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted oo ‘}Q o
Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11:37:00 AM A o \
Docket Number: 120001-El =2 = 4
Filename / Path: 120001\gulf2009 Audit 10847-09.Icb.doc 2 © 0
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver — '
|
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{(DOCUMENT NO. 10847-09 X-REF, DOCUMENT NO. 10320-09)
Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Administrative Assistant i

Office of the General Counsel

Phone: (850} 413-6206

B e - L
IRy i

e-mal:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coxiﬁrsgﬁm
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mii No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com Ne
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
QOffice of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {(12b) Paul.lewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burmneti@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 2:29:30 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01932-12 in Docket 120001-El {(Email ID = 9113089)

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
01932-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0168-CFO-El granting

GPC's request for confidential
classification (DN 10847-09; x-ref. DN

10320-09) for 18 months from issuance

date of order. (Audit Control No.
09-190-1-1)

4/2/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****4i212012 11:57 AM

L2 3 2 X
Matilida Sanders P 5¢ - G-CA0 - L{." { — :'—'?’
L { '
From: Carolyn Craig - 5 O
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:36 AM o o M
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett oo ' <
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted >0 ™
Mo - O
Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11:33:00 AM =L = R
Docket Number: 120001-El gé‘ ~ ne
Filename / Path: 120001\confidentiality\fp\2009 Audit 05458-08.Icb.doc — (;J:)
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - O

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR COFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT
NO. 09-041-4-4 (DOCUMENT NO. 05485-09 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 04935-09 AND 04936-09)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Administrative Assistant il

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew(@bbrslaw.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.pattyleg state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjr@@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EIB06 Regdept@itecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 2:33:58 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01933-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 773340)

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
01933-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0169-CFO-EIl granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of information provided pursuant to Audit

No. 09-041-4-4 (DN 05485-09; x-ref.

DNs 04935-09 and 04936-09) for 18
months from issuance date of order.

4/2/2012
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From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:56 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted '; x:,‘\’"_g
( o 2 oW
Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11:55:00 AM poe = Z
Docket Number: 120001-Ei o r{) o
Filename / Path: 1:\2012\120001\confidentiality\fpA2009 Audit 05482-09.Icb.doc L i
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ;;m -0 '
=& = -
— p—— *U
(o) o~
= o

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 09-041-4-3 (DOCUMENT NO. 05482-08 X-REF, DOCUMENT NO. 04938-09)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Administrative Assistant |

Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206




PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDgESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL b
NAME CODE ADDRESS cormrgn{ow

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

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefi@gbwlegal com No

Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster,com No

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

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12} RMilleri@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 2:01:25 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01828-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 306946)

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
01928-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0164-CFO-EIl granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of information provided pursuant to Audit

No. 09-041-4-3 (DN 05482-09; x-ref.

DN 04938-09) for 18 months from
issuance date of order.

4/2/2012
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From: Carolyn Craig ~ m
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:50 AM % [
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett 2 = m
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted o t P
Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11:45:00 AM ggz'ﬁ - (?
Docket Number: 120001-El xL = 1
Filename / Path; 1:112012\120001\confidentiality\tecoi2009 Audit 10312-09.Ich.doc % ™o ('}C%

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
(DOCUMENT NO. 10312-09 X-REF, 09814-09)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Administrative Assistant Il

QOffice of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206

Fax:' !
Mail: ©
E-Mmaul: 19




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY M IN
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
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeatingi@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty(@leg.state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 2:07:37 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01929-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 869099)

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
01929-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0165-CFO-EI granting

TECO's request for confidential
classification and motion for temporary

protective order (DN 10312-08; x-ref. DN

09814-09) for 18 months from issuance
date of order. (Audit Control No.
09-188-2-1)

4/2/2012
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Matlida Sanders ?2&. 12 - 0163-CF0 -~

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:04 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/29/2012 9:01:00 AM

Docket Number; 120001 -El
Filename / Path: 2006 Audit second extension 05988-11.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

LCERN]
ISSINMOD

NO

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLA; CLASSIF!CATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 06-046-4-1 (__(_)CUMENT NO. . 05988-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT

NOS. 04323-06, 04324-06 AND 04629-06)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

T2 He 62 W

Terry X. Holdnak T e R
LR AN BTN . LHEED e L E

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
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120601
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE _ ADDRESS COMMISSION
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
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@ifpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefl@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d}) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Payl.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12} John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 5:03:28 PM



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01861-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 231964)
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
01861-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0163-CFO-EI granting

FPL's second request for extension of
confidential classification of materials
provided pursuant to Audit No.

06-~046-4-1 (DN 05988-11; x-ref DNs
04323-06, 04324-06, and 04629-06) for
18 months from issuance date of order.

3/29/2012
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Matiida Sanders Pse. 12 -61b2-e£0- EA

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 8:51 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —_
Date and Time: 3/29/2012 8:47:00 AM x 0
Docket Number: 120001-El 8 = g‘:,l
Filename / Path: 2005 Audit third extension 08054-11.doc o3 2 N
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver —= WO %
7 — 'r"—‘;
v .
e 2T
ot
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S THIRD REQUEST FOR z ™ E}%
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED E?. '
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 05-028-4-1
{DOCUMENT NO. 08054-11, X.REF-DOCUMENT NOS. 04671-05, 04672-05)
Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No.’ 120001-El
Terry K. Holdnak Tepny, L PNIENCE §

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
A IN

NAME “Cone ADDRESS JASTER

DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@dkagmlaw.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12} John burnett@pgnmail com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 5:01:20 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 018680-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID =621014)

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
01860-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0162-CFO-EI granting

FPL's third request for extension of
confidential classification of materials
provided pursuant to Audit No.

05-028-4-1 (DN 08054-11; x-ref DNs
04671-05 and 04672-05) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

3/29/2012



Eric Fryson P5e- |2-0) (o) - CRO - (€N

CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
(DOCUMENT NO. 07605-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 07096-11) \ &

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Daocket No. 120001-El

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission U

850-413-6738 % i
%

A
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 1:55 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices.
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/29/2012 1:47:00 PM _
Docket Number: 120001-El ~ ;g
Filename / Path: 2011 Audit 07605-11.lcb.doc o = ‘,—3
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver < M
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ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL xg‘_—s r:\f “
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS

cope ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw,.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {12 Juno) John, Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {12} Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
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
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Ne
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:58:56 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01859-12 in Docket 120001-Ei (Email ID = 516642)

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
01859-12 (4 pgs. Order PSC-12-0161-CFO-EI granting

TECO's request for confidential
classification and motion for temporary

protective order (DN 07605-11; x-ref. DN
07096-11) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012




Eric Fryson Psc- |2 - ol,o- CFO -£)

o

From: Terry Hoidnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 1:45 PM o —_—
To: CLK - Orders / Notices P =
Cc: Lisa Bennett, Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins o = ()'
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted © o m
‘ Q= Nz
Date and Time: 3/29/2012 1:43:00 PM = R
Docket Number: 120001-El 2 o o &
Filename / Path: 2010 Audit 08361-10.Icb.doc s = N
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = ;}3
- O

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER '
(DOCUMENT NO. 08361-10 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 07982-10)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY ¥ IN
NAME rive) ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Pawer Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul lewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:56:21 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01858-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email 1D = 980106)

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
01858-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0160-CFO-EI granting

TECO's request for confidential
classification and motion for temporary

protective order (DN 08361-10; x-ref. DN
07982-10) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012




Eric Fryson ?5(_’1— 12 -pl169-cco ~E!

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2012 1:41 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/28/2012 1:39:00 PM

Docket Number: 120001-El

Filename / Path: 2010 Audit 08708-10.Icb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

{DOCUMENT NO. 08708-10 X-REF. 08185-10}

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-E!

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk [l
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
NAME CODE ADDRESS co“:;;f;gi{(m
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12} jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@ Tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman(@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm {12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:54:04 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01857-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 955746)

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
01857-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC~12-0159-CFO-EI granting
Progress' request for confidential
classification (DN 08708-10; x-ref. DN
08185-10) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012




Eric F[yson — —P‘C)w@ L S SRR W ———

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2012 1:37 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett, Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/29/2012 1:34:00 PM o 3

Docket Number: 120001-El o X N

Filename / Path: 2011 Audit 07547-11.1cb.doc S = g

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Qo o =
m= Y m
R ;7

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR % N ‘??

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION = ({;’g

(DOCUMENT NO. 07547-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 07098-11)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk li

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

L rappand ) Consmmar



PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY IN

NAME o0 ADDRESS O R N

DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) Jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John,Butler@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at4.51.17 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01856-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 107285)

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
01856-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0158-CFO-EI granting
Progress' request for confidential
classification (DN 07547-11; x-ref. DN
07098-11) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012




Eric Fryson Pse- 12-py87~ CFO - EN

CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 07750-11 AND 07162-11)

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2012 1:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . —

r; - g

Date and Time: 3/29/2012 1:30:00 PM x A

Docket Number: 120001-El S T o

Filename / Path: 2011 Audit 07750-11.lcb.doc [ PEAE X B

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver !;1 N e
¢ -
= = i

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL — 2

[
!

-y
A\Q
s

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk ii
Office of the General Counsel AN,
Florida Public Service Commission g, CLs
850-413-6738 A 5
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS (:o“:ml];;gfl*orv
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) Jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12} Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group ) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12} schefl@gbwlegal.com No
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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:48:58 PM



The aftached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01855-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 642903)

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
01855-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0157-CFO-El granting

GPC's request for confidential
classification (DN 07750-11 and

07162-11) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012



Eric Fryson Pse- [~ ‘]_)lb’b - ko <&

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2012 1:24 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford, Shalonda Hopkins ‘r,gi -3
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted = X
[qp] o ~ :1
Date and Time: 3/29/2012 1:21:00 PM -2 I I
Docket Number: 120001-El oW
Filename / Path: 2010 Audit 08593-10.Icb.doc G 5 O
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver xYv =
g ™ =
_ P
- O

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION {(DOCUMENT NO. 08593-10 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 08059-10)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1|
Office of the General Counsel s

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohlstﬁ;ggl;m
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
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@pbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty@leg.state. fl.us No
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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:46:55 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01854-12 in Docket 120001-El (Emait {D = 479078)

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
01854-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0156-CFO-EI granting
GPC's request for confidential
classification (DN 08593-10; x-ref. DN
08059-10) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012




CLK Officlal Flliing****3/29/2012 10:15 AM b

Matlida Sanders PoC-12 - D185 -CF0 £

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2012 10:15 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices . —_

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins r FF;

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - ;:E Q)
L m

Date and Time: 3/29/2012 10:12:00 AM O3 N =

Docket Number: 120001-El M= Y m

Filename / Path: 2011 Audit 04475-11.Icb.doc b= v ACL ) O

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =L = -

e &

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
TREATMENT OF AUDIT WORK PAPERS

(DOCUMENT NOS. 04475-11; 03957-11; AND 03959-11)

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

NAME CODE ADDRESS CO»\;’%SIS&:;%N

DIRECTORY
| Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
[ Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12} Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
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
Florida Retail Federation {Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state. flus No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1306 Regdepti@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:44.28 PM



mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
http:John.burnett{aJpgnmail.com
mailto:Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:patty@!leg.state.fl.us
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
http:cyoung{aJfpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01853-12 in Docket 120001-Eil (Email ID = 801950)
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
01853-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0155-CFO-El granting
GPC's request for confidential treatment of
audit work papers (DNs 04475-11,
03957-11, and 03959-11) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

3/29/2012




LA 22

CLK Officlal Fliing****3/29/12012 9:48 AM

Matiida Sanders Psc- [2- gleY - CFO - €\
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/29/2012 9:43:00 AM
Docket Number: 120001-El oyt y
Filename / Path: 2010 Renewed Request 03897-10.doc - r
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver S o= O
oS Poom
= N ;‘g:"
mz Y
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RENEWED REQUEST %9_3 :.13 '”:}
FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO o N __;‘3
p— 4

AUDIT NO. 08-003-4-2 (DOCUMENT NO. 03897-10

X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 03913-08, 03914-08, AND 04588-08)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fax: |
Mail: O
Emailt 19

i
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL A‘Srf‘"_:
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufmani@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fbuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefledgbwlegal.com No
Gulif Power Company {(12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.paity(@leg.state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:41:50 PM



mailto:Re~dept@tecoenergy.com
http:John.bumett!a}pgnmail.com
mailto:Paul.lewisir@pgnmail,com
mailto:Samuel.Miller@TyndaILaf,mil

The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01852-12 in Docket 120001-E] (Email iD = 828704)

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
01852-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0154-CFO-EI granting

FPL's renewed request for confidential
classification of materials provided

pursuant to Audit No. 08-003-4-2 (DN
03897-10; x-ref DNs 03913-08,

03914-08, 03915-08, and 04588-08) for
18 months from issuance date of order.

3/29/2012




CLK Official Fliing****3129/2012 9:42 AM

ARRERY
Matiida Sanders Pac- 12- o1$3-¢k0 ~E
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:41 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/29/12012 9:29:00 AM
Docket Number: 120001-El
Filename / Path: 2010 Audit 08555-10.1ch.doc
Order Type: Signed !/ Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO
AUDIT NO. 10-130-4-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 08555-10,

X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 07986-10, 07987-10, AND 07988-10)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk [l
Office of the General Counsel

Fiorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDEESS

PARTY COMPANY I N

NAME CODE A'lz)hlggE’Es COMATN
DIRECTORY

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No

Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@ Tyndall.af. mil No

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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:.38:46 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01851-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 422618)

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
01851-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0153-CFO-EI granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of materials provided pursuant to Audit

No. 10-130-4-1 (DN 08555-10; x~ref
DNs 07986-10, 07987-10, and

07988-10) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012




CLK Official Flling****3/29/12012 9:33 AM b

Matlida Sanders QZJC -12-6 15 - Cico -&n
——
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted r Y]
x (R
Date and Time: 3/29/2012 9:24:00 AM a = QO
Docket Number: 120001-El o3 ~ -/—j
Filename / Path: 2010 Audit 08422-10.Icb.doc > w T
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver M - S
£ =
z Y T
P,
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S = 5

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF
MATERIALS OBTAINED IN CONNECTION WITH AUDIT NO. 10-004-4-1

(DOCUMENT NO. 06422-10 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 05823-10, 05824-10, 05825-10)

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS comwsigi?m
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af mil No
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
Gulf Power Company (12) : sdriteno@southernco.com No
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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:36:12 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01850-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 891548)

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
01850-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0152-CFO-El granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of materials obtained in connection with

Audit No. 10-004-4-1 (DN 06422-10;
x-ref DNs 05823-10, 05824-10, and

05825-10) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012



CLK Officlal Flling****3/129/12012 9:14 AM i

Matiida Sanders Psc- 12 -p151] - CFO -&
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:14 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 -3
. e
Date and Time: 3/29/2012 9:10:00 AM O I M
Docket Number: 120001-El e = m
Filename / Path: 2010 Audit 06189-10.icb.doc 2= D <
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver m 57 1;71’;
o 2 Y
i
£ ~
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR o %?3

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT
NO. 10-004-4-3 (DOCUMENT NO, 06189-10 X-REF. 05711-10)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk {1

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
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com - No
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
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No B
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(@fpuc.com No B}
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Chrisiensen patty@leg. staie.fl.us No
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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:33:17 PM



http:RMiller(ajpcsphosphate.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:John.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:Christensen.[!attz:@leg.state.fl.us
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic.., Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01849-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email 1D = 983122)
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
01849-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0151-CFO-EI granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of materials provided pursuant to Audit

No. 10-004-4-3 (DN 06189-10; x-ref DN
05711-10) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012




CLK Officlal Filing****3129/12012 9:09 AM awa

Matiida Sanders Pﬁ(’,o VA~ QJ 55 - CFo - é\

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:09 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: QOrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/29/2012 9:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 120001-El

Filename / Path: 2008 Audit first extension 07247-11.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S FIRST REQUEST FOR
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 08-221-4-1

(DOCUMENT NO. 07247-11 X-REF, DOCUMENT NOS. 11377-08, 11378-08, 11414-08)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-E|

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Hl

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fax:
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http:11377.08

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001
ADDRESS
: oMPANY . In
NAME “Cone " ADDRESS msTER
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrsiaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 June) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12} Ken Hoffman@fpl com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12} schefi@gbwlegal com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counse! (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {(12) John.burnett@pgnmail. com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:30:46 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001
ADI::ESS
PARTY COMPANY MAI 4
NAME CODE ABDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) Jjas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12} ibrew{@bbrslaw.com No
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
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoungi@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation {Wright 12) schefl@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) Paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EIB06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:30:46 PM




CLK Officlal Fliing****3129/2012 9:01 AM bk

Matiida Sanders & C - [2. -0l Y9 . CEo -~ &

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 8:59 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted s

Date and Time: 3/29/2012 8:53:00 AM

Docket Number: 120001-El

Filename / Path: 2006 Audit second extension 05983-11.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 06-045-4-1

(DOCUMENT NOS. 05983-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 03638-06)

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
nAE copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) Jjas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrsiaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufmang@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12} Ken, Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefl@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty/@leg.state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4.27:05 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NOQ. 01847-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 744047)

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
01847-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0149-CFO-El granting

FPL's second request for extension of
confidential classification of materials
provided pursuant to Audit No.

06-045-4-1 (DN 05983-11; x-ref DN
03638-06) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/29/2012




Marguerite McLean 12000 - L

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Marguerite McLean FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted x-m.ﬂ" >m__com

DOCUMENT NO.QXOB (o— | D
Thanks, Hong. | happen to be at Marguerite's desk when she rec'd the e-mail. DISTRIBUTION:

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:45 PM
To: Ann Cole

Ce: Matilda Sanders; Marguerite McLean
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

FYL

From; Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Ok, will do. Thank you.

Marguerite B, HcLean
Commission Beputy Clerk I3
Florida Public Servire Commigsion
Office of Commigsion Clerk

2540 Shumard ©ak Loulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
8530-413-6824

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:42 PM

To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

| disagree. You can go ahead and issue the orders as written and signed by the Prehearing Officer.

Lisa C. Bennett

Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:42 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Cc Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted




Lisa,
If Confidential DN 11414-08 is mentioned in the order, some where it should state that +his

document was returned to the source. | don't see how we can rule on a confidential document if
it is no longer in the Commission’s possession.

Or.

Take the confidential document number out of the order all together,

Thanks.

fMlarguerite . McLean
Commigsion Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
Oftice of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Floridba 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:46 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Ce: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Please let me know what to do on this?

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:44 AM

To: Lisa Bennett

Ce: Tetry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford: Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

I'll have to check with Marguerite McLean and Hong Wang to see if thatis ok. Usually, we've had them fixed.

Wilt get back probably by 2pm.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Rather than go through the process of re-signing it, does it hurt to issue the order with the number listed? If it is gone, itis
still confidential, right?

Lisa C. Bennett
Senior Attorney
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL

850-413-6230

From: Matiida Sanders

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:04 AM
To: Lisa Bennett




Cc: Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopking
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

<< File: 2008 Audit first extension 07247-11.doc >>
2008 Audit first extension 07247-11.doc

On this Order the DN 11414-08 has been returned already. This Order needs correcting without that document number
please. That docment number aiso falls on the Commissioner signed page.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Matilda/CLK
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:09 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc:
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S FIRST REQUEST FOR
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 08-221-4-1

(DOCUMENT NO. 07247-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 11377-08, 11378-08, 11414-08)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-Ei

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




CLK Officlal Flling****3/2712012 8:43 AM e

Matlida Sanders

BC-12-01¥Y - [PCo - £

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Shalonda Hopkins S

Ty

Tuesday, March 27, 2012 8:23 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Barrera; Terry Holdnak
Order / Notice Submitted

I

wried | Consuimer]

N 00 (A VI

i R A BRI L T S, 0 AL,

o R P R R

312712012 8:20:00 AM
120001-El
120001.FPUC Mid-Course Correction Order.mfb.doc

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S
PETITION FOR MID-COURSE CORRECTION

Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

nale O
E-mal' 15

- -






FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
N

NAME “Cove ADDRESS oASTER

DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggsiane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmiaw,.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {12) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation {Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating} bkeating@gunster.com No
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
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/27/2012 at 3:10:03 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01783-12 in Docket 120001-E! (Email ID = 273997)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provide« this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01783-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0144-PCO-El granting

FPUC's petition for mid-course correction;
docket to remain open.

3/27/2012







CLK Official Fliing****3/16/2012 9:24 AM bl

Matlida Sanders

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 9:22 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/16/2012 9:20:00 AM

Docket Number; 120001-Ei

Filename / Path: Not-InformaiConference.04.03.12.tit.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

[FPSe, CL&  CORRESPONDENCY

W Adminisirative] ) Parries’ Consomer;
YoocumenT No. DOORe™VT

§ e 1L R T Y- #
DISTRIBRIOND

L

Please file the attached Memo for an informal meeting between Commission staff and interested persons to the following

dockets; 120001-El, 120002-El, 120007-El.

Thank you, /L;Qf)('féO [
Diamond Williams Mg €0 - 1
Deputy Clerk Il

Office of General Counsel EnaiteD - 2b

Fiorida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

/2000 / ~E1
) zo002 ~ EL
20007 - &1

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS conf«ﬁ;%ﬁw
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Begps & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com Ne
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mi! No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John, Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) Ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12} Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12} schef@gbwlegal.com No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Asscciation (12) bruce@flaseia.org Ne
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
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com Ne
Hopping Law Firm (12} gperko@hgslaw.com No
Mike Rogers mrogers@wilsonmgmt.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen.patty@leg state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (124} Christensen.patty@leg state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (12) george@ceavros-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, Esq. (12) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
White Springs Agricuitural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

rinted on 3/16/2012 at 3:47:51 PM




1uc auacnea aocument has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01589-12 (Email 1D = 854434)

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

01589-12 (1 pgs.)

GCL/Tan - Memo dated 3/16/12 to all

parties of record and interested persons
advising of informal meeting to be held
4/3/12 at 11:00 a.m., Rm 140, Easley
Bldg, 2540 Shumard Oak Bivd,
Tallahassee.

3/16/2012




CLK Official Flling****3/13/12012 9:11 AM b

Matlida Sanders “Poc-12- 0107~ CFO - E [ 2000/ - &

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:50 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins o oy

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 4 L
S B8 8

Date and Time: 3/13/2012 8:47:00 AM 377 =

Docket Number: 120001-El > w T

Filename / Path: 2011 Audit 03431-11.doc LM .

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = &
e K
- - (;;::t

Mg

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 04-022-4-1

(DOCUMENT NO. 03431-11 X.REF DOCUMENT NOS. 07270-04, 07271-04, 07272-04, 07442-04, AND 06218-11)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Docket No. 120001-El FME‘O - [
Terry K. Holdnak malterd - 0

Commission Deputy Clerk Il —
Office of the General Counsel E/MILE'D N i)
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

LK CORRESPONDENCE

FpPSC, C - |
i nmer
Administrative{j partiesl ] Cons o

SOCUMENT NO-. OS2~
ﬁmsw'mauﬂgm e



http:07270.Q4

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY MAIL 1N
NAME ¢ CODEN Af)DRESS coh:«ﬁfsgﬁon
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12} John bumett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMilleri@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/13/2012 at 4:14:11 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01452-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 794539)

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
01452-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0107-CFO-EI granting

FPL's request for extension of confidential
classification of information provided

pursuant to Audit No. 04-022-4-1 (DN
03431-11; x-ref. DNs 07270-04,
07271-04, 07272-04, 07442-04, and

06218-11) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/13/2012




CLK Officlal Fliing****3/13/12012 9:09 AM i

Matlida Sanders P%C“ VA {2!&4£:£0 - ﬂ 1Aopol - &
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:05 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins - -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ro ;:'f_:
: , o = O
Date and Time: 3/13/2012 9:02:00 AM © o )
Docket Number: 120001-E! -
Filename / Path: 2005 Audit third extension 05921-11.doc g oci o oy
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver e g = v
= =
£ v T
P
. L] 2L
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S THIRD REQUEST FOR I o

EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 05-031-4-1
(DOCUMENT NO. 05921-11; X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 03798-05, 03799.05)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis }-//

Docket No. 120001-El FAxED - |
Terry K. Holdnak MRILED - O
Commission Deputy Clerk Il A L &
Office of the General Counsel EmaL 0 15

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[j Parties[j Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. D012

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
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty@leg. state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 3/13/2012 at 4:17:.09 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01453-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 155637)

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
01453-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0108-CFO-EI granting

FPL's third request for extension of
confidential classification of materials
provided pursuant to Audit No.

05-031-4-1 (DN 05921-11; x-ref. DNs

03798-05 and 03799-05) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

3/13/2012



CLK Officlal Flling****3/1312012 9:10 AM ek

Matilda Sanders PsC -\ x- ploq -Cfo ~ £l [2opOr - &7
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 9:00 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins o -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted r %
o z= O
Date and Time: 3/13/2012 8:56:00 AM o 2o M1
Docket Number: 120001-El =2 — =
Filename / Path: 2011 AUDIT 07322-11.lcb.doc sz @ i3
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =0 ‘&f Lo -
R o ey
= v =
o
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 1o <3

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 11-1294-2
(DOCUMENT NO. 07322-11; X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 06727-11, 06728-11, 06729-11)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
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Commission Deputy Clerk 1l - |5
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
OMPANY 'MAL N

NAME COnE ADDRESS O TTON

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
Florida Public Utitities Company cyoung@@fpuc.com No
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

Printed on 3/13/2012 at 4:19:29 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01454-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 043249)

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

01454-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0109-CFO-EI granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of materials provided pursuant to Audit

No. 11-129-4-2 (DN 07322-11; x-ref.
DNs 06727-11, 06728-11, and

06729-11) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/13/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
30
Date and Time: 3/13/2012 8:52:00 AM - 4 AR
Docket Number: 120001-El oz Q
Filename / Path: 2008 Audit 05626-08 and 05533-11.doc O —
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver W m
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ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR < -
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED PURSUANT TO N

AUDIT NO. 08-003-4-3
(DOCUMENT NOS. 05626-08 AND 05533-11,

X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 05001-08, 05002-08, 05003-08, 05004-08, 05005-08)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis -
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Terry XK. Holdnak s

Commission Deputy Clerk 1i EM—ILI?)Q - 15

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
PA OMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME COCOPE ADDRESS O N
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
Office of Public Counsel (12d) * Christensen patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {12b) Paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/13/2012 at 4:22:20 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page | of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01455-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 404794)

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

01455-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0110-CFO-El granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of information provided pursuant to Audit

No. 08-003-4-3 (DNs 05626-08 and
05533-11; x-ref. DNs 05001-08,
05002-08, 05003-08, 05004-08, and

05005-08) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

3/13/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:46 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins )

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted s g

:: L

Date and Time: 3/13/2012 8:43:00 AM S = Q

Docket Number: 120001-Ei O3S . =

Filename / Path: 2011 UDIT 03689-11.doc = W r‘é

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver r:_g - -,
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ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR t’ 'S

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO
AUDIT NO. 11-006-4-2 (DOCUMENT NO. 03689-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 04073-11)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El Faxen - |

Vs
Terry K. Holdnak M ILED - g
Commission Deputy Clerk I - -
Office of the General Counsel m / Lﬁ) / 5

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
NAME OCODE ADDRESS cox‘:ds;?:sl[}om
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) Jas@beggsiane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall. af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmiaw.com Neo
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno} John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@ipuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Gulf Power Company (12} sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen patty@leg.state. fl.us No
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

Printed on 3/13/2012 at 4:.24:45 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01456-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 001067)

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
01456-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0111-CFO-El granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of materials provided pursuant to Audit

No. 11-006-4-2 (DN 03689-11; x-ref.

DN 04073-11) for 18 months from
issuance date of order.

3/13/2012
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Matlida Sanders
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:41 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins =~
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~om
o = O
Date and Time: 3/13/2012 8:38:00 AM o m
Docket Number: 120001-El ;‘2 = o <Z
Filename / Path: 2011 Audit 04780-11.doc —— K
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o) g}) = e
X = T
£ w T
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR o e

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT

NO. 11006-4-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 04780-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 04369-11, 04370-11)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1i
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Faxeo -
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
Begps & Lane (12) 1as(@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Chrisiensen.patty@leg state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 3/13/2012 at 4:27:30 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off..,

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01457-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 826042)

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

01457-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12~0112~-CFO-El granting

FPL's request for confidential classification
of materials provided pursuant to Audit

No. 11-006-4-1 (DN 04780-11; x-ref.

DNs 04369-11 and 04370-11) for 18
months from issuance date of order.

3/13/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:35 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/13/2012 8:31:00 AM P2
Docket Number: 120001-El o X 0O
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.00276 and 00439.mfh.doc < 3:’; 1
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Y — =
e
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ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF %:_ uo 1
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR ~ C{-{j
OCTOBER/SEPTEMBER AND NOVEMBER/OCTOBER, 2011 o ~

{DOCUMENT NOS. 00276-12 AND 00439-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis H'XEO
Docket No. 120001-El i’L&O -
Terry K. Holdnak , LEO ~
Commission Deputy Clerk I 244

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Admlnlstntwe]:] Partles[j Consumer
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DISTRIBUTION:




PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISSION
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
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating{@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/132012 at 4:29:59 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off,..

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01458-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 165176)

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

01458-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0113-CFO-EI granting

confidential classification to portions of
FPL's 423 Forms for October/September
and November/October, 2011 (DNs

00276-12 and 00439-12) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

3/13/2012 '
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Matlida Sanders

From:
Sent;
To;

hhdw

PeC-12-009s - CFD -E]

/2o00) - &7
Terry Holdnak

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Friday, March 02, 2012 9:22 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Order / Notice Submitted

31212012 9:19:00 AM
120001-E!

120001.TECO.conf.ord.00325-12and00876-12.mfb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF TAMPA

ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FUEL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF NOVEMBER AND
DECEMBER, 2011 (DOCUMENT NOS. 00325-12 AND 00876-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Docket No. 120001-Ei

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk It

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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com Neo
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12} scheft@gbwlegal com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel {124d) Christensen. patty@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdepi@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricubtural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 4:32:13 PM




I he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off..

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01247-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 074734)

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

01247-12 (5 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0093-CFO-EI granting

confidential classification to portions of
TECO's 423 fuel report for the months of

11/11 and 12/11 (DNs 00325-12 and
00876-12) for 2 years from issuance date
of order.

3/2/2012
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Matlida Sanders _ P5C- |2 —OpqY - CFD -E !

/2000/-£/

From Terry Holdnak
Sent Friday, March 02, 2012 9:16 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 37212012 9:12:00 AM
Docket Number: 120001-El
Filename / Path: 120004 conf ord.00695 and 00042.mfb.do¢
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
(qp}
=
[ qp IS
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF r‘;;
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER AND = 2};
DECEMBER, 2011 (DOCUMENTS NO. 00042-12 AND 00695-12) - =
Signed by Commissioner Balbis F;}XE'O - / .
Docket No. 120001-El o
JLED -
Terry K. Holdnak /V14‘ —
Commission Deputy Clerk If 5/44;&&0 - /5

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

ADDIQESS
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
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoencrgy.com No
‘White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 4:54:33 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01248-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 963469)

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
01248-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0094-CFO-EI granting

confidential classification to portions of
Progress' 423 forms for 11/11 and 12/11

(DNs 00042-12 and 00695-12) for 24
months from issuance date of order.

3/2/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****3i2/12012 9:12 AM b

Matiida Sanders $5C-12- 0045 - CFD -E( J2000/- 2]
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:10 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/2/2012 9:07.00 AM
Docket Number: 120001-El —
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.00736 and 00733.mfb.doc L~ ;%
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - :::E 2N
2 2 m
T PN 1 =
Co: ™
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF GULF = Q; = f:’
POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY AND FEBRUARY 2011 - p = -
{DOCUMENTS NO. 00738-12 AND 00733-12} / e o "E’
- w :’"")
Signed by Commissioner Balbis /’?"XE’J -t L
Docket No. 120001-E! -
Maed - ©
Terry K. Holdnak Empned - / 5

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the Genera! Counsel
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
AD?:ESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISION
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12} jbrewi@bbrsiaw.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burmnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 4:57.05 PM




The attached document has been issﬁed by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01249-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 564792)

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

DOCUMENT NO. , DESCRIPTION
01249-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0095-CFO-E| granting

confidential classification to portions of
GPC's 423 forms for 1/11 and 2/11 (DNs

00736-12 and 00733-12) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

3/2/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****3/212012 9:29 AM

khwkd

Matiida Sanders

Psc-12-p092 -~ CFo - EA /2000 - &1
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:30 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc:
Subject;

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time:

3/2/12012 9:26:00 AM
Docket Number: 120001-El
Filename / Path: 120001.conf.ord.00074and00637.mfb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

’ﬂ"j
~
= O
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF GULF g =0 ‘;2
POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER 2011 o= r‘x: 7
(DOCUMENT NOS. 00074-12 AND 00637-12) rr:\:‘ 2
Signed by C issi Balbi %O:g’i’ E .
igned by Commissioner Balbis . = A
Docket No. 120001-El F,qf;(éO [ € » ?f;
- b wv {: )
Terry K. Holdnak MAIL =0 -
Commission Deputy Clerk |l - ~
Office of the General Counsel & MM LEO j 5
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

MAdminéstmtivem parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. (D086 12
DT RIBUTION:




PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAT
NAME CODE ADDRESS C()MM;rsg‘f(m
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12} jbrewidbbrslaw.com No
Federal Ex¢cutive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
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
Guif Power Company (12) sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel {12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjt@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EIR06 Regdepti@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 4$:49:39 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01246-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 075016)

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

01246-12 (3 pes.)

Order PSC-12-0092-CFO-E!l granting

confidential classification to portions of
GPC's 423 forms for 10/11 and 11/11

(DNs 00074-12 and 00637-12) for 18
months from issuance date of order.

3/2/2012



120001 - &1

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1N
nAE copE ADDRESS coh:a?dslTsES?ON
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lang (12) jas@beggslane.com No
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
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(@gunster,com No
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

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 8:11:36 AM

Faseo- |
MRILED - O

Emaiuso - 157

FPSC, CLK CORR
Administrative[] Parties

DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:

ESPONDENCE
"1 Consumer

—/Z




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page | of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01184-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 544797)

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
01184-12 (5 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission
conference, ltem __, from ECR and GCL
staff.

3/2/2012



CLK Official Flling****2i124/2012 9:59 AM bl 1

Matlida Sanders Pse I w’ Plo-€x 2000l - EC
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 8:30 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time; 2/24/2012 8:27:00 AM

Docket Number: 120001-El

Filename / Path: 120001.Gulf Mid-Course Correction Order.mfb.doc

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S F.,Q»}(é?? ’ /

PETITION FOR MID-COURSE CORRECTION

o "
Emmteo = 1Y

Docket No. 120001-El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
MAdministrativeD Parties] | Consamer

DOCUMENT NO. (Y1012
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
PAR " COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME “ConE ADDRESS oOTASTER
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
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernce.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state,fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemigals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/24/2012 at 4:16:41 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off..,

Commission Clerk

P

age 1 of ]

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01056-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 765329)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk, As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
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

01056-12 (6 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0082-PCO-EI granting

GPC's petition for mid-course correction;

approving fuel factors in Attachment A of
this order; docket to remain open.

2/24/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****2/10/2012 8:30 AM whnw

Matilda Sanders

Poc-1a- NoL|-PCO —E|

/] 2000( - &1
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 8:13 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —
~
Date and Time: 2/10/2012 8:11:00 AM - ;".‘
Docket Number: 120001-El o (v
Filename / Path: 120001.0EP.ord.mfb.doc - X .
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver F:A' X €0 ! I
e - | 0% .
o
LEO - @
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE EmA o
Docket No. 120001-El —

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk il
Office of the General Counsel

, SPONDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission TPSC, CL¥ CORRES
850-413-6738

mihdm\nmrative[:} parties Cmfmmzer

DOCUMENT NO. | XX N I t
pIst R\B»UTK)N: e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME ‘Cove ADDRESS ASTER

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
Tarmpa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/10/2012 at 5:14:43 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00815-12 in Docket 120001-Ei (Email 1D = 399470)

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
00815-12 (17 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0061-PCO-EI
establishing procedure.

2/10/2012




CLK Official Filing****2/8/2012 2:05 PM el

Matilda Sanders

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 1:14 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/8/2012 1:13:00 PM

Docket Number: 120001-El, 120002-El, 120007-El

Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\Not-InformalConference.03.07.12.tlt.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

Notice of Informal Meeting on March 7, 2012,
forissuance

7. 2000/ - &7
Carolyn (Cracy [ A0 / | A00 o3 = E1
Administrative Assistant Il| mﬁ_‘, Len © 3
Office of the General Counsel /2 Y/ R% 7
Phone: (850) 413-6206 Wﬁfo -

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE
MAdmlnistrativeD Parties|_| Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Q@ﬂa:I_L

DISTRlBUTIUN




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
j ADI?IV{ESS
- MPANY EMAIL o
NAME “Coor ADDRESS CTASTER
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No |
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com Ne
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel. Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No |
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No |
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No _n{'
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 2l
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
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (12) bruce@flaseia.org No
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
Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 1
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (12) george(@cavros-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, Esq. (12) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No B
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No B

Printed on 2/8/2012 at 4.38:45 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00763-12 (Email ID = 153645)

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
00763-12 (1 pgs.) GCL/Tan - Memo dated 2/8/12 to all

parties of record and interested persons
advising of informal meeting to be held
3/7/12 at 11:00 a.m., Gunter Bldg, Rm
154, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee.

2/8/2012



[ 2000 - £

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
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
FAXED - /
PHLED I' /
£ M LED -
FPSC, CLKX CORRESPONDENCE

Printed on 2/2/2012 at 5:30:13 PM

%dmlnmra(ive[:l Parties|_| Coasumer

DOCUMENT NO. ()QQﬁ(;]?..

DISTRIBUTION:




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00658-12 in Docket 120001-El (Email ID = 897132)

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
00658-12 (6 pgs.) RECOM for 02/14/12 Commission
conference, Item _, from ECR and GCL
staff.

2/2/2012



Hong Wang

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

NOTICE OF HEARING
TO

AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

ALL PARTIES OF RECORD Nﬁdministraﬁvel:] Parties[ ] Consumer

Terry Holdnak

Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:12 AM

Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean;
Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Mary Macko

Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Martha Barrera; Michael
Lawson, Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; Shalonda Hopkins; Diamond Williams; Mary Anne
Helton; Jane Faurot

Order / Notice Submitted

1/25/2012 9:01:00 AM

100437-El, 100461-El, 120001-E1, 120007-El, 120009-El, 120022-El
120022.100437.120001.120009.120007.10046 1.Com-Not-Hearing.doc

Hearing \)\\w
N

FPSC, CLKX  CORRESPONDENCE

BOCUMENT NO. DOOR(—12

DOCKET NO. 100437-El
DOCKET NO. 100461-El

DISTRIBUTION:

DOCKET NO. 120001-El~"

DOCKET NO. 120007-El

DOCKET NO. 120009-El

DOCKET NO. 120022-El

Ened 519

To be issued today. Please issue to all Parties in each respective docket. VC-;)L A% O
Terry K. Holdnak Mol 41
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel BN\
Florida Public Service Commission o -
850-413-6738 {)fb\y

3\




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

County

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
E CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlenfdausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@dbv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (1 1A Tampa) bgamba@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@ecarltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernier@gcarltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tall 12) mbernier@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tampa 12) bgamba@carltonfields.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County

Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster l@cityofnorthport.com Yes
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City Manager, City of Gainesyille citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes
City of Leesburg EMB68 Jay. Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Department chris.diebold@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb{@co.charlotie. flus Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourts(@clerk.citrus.fl.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County clerk@flaglerclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerk@gladesclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flejn.net Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Comimissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl. gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levyboce@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbec@miamidade.gov Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 12:50.54 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
| NAME CODE ADDRESS chMISSION
i DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissionersi@isumtercountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County countyadministrator@myescambia.com Yes -
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran keatingi@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson{@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@ipl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butleri@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 12a) Bryan.Anderson(@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Tall 12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company E1803 cyoung(@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frce.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (Wrightl1a) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 meneillsl@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@esouthernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (12} sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating} bkeating@gunster.com No
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce. may@hklaw.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Encrgy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissionersi@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach electedofficials@coab.us Yes
Mayor, City of Atlantis cityhall@atlantisfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmecollum@geityofbelleairbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
mﬁqﬂ COMPANY EMAIL M,\Isr\?"m
E CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeer@cityofcallaway.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cefl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhallgdchieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@geityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creck btooley@coconutereek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Crescent City mayor(@crescentcity-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Dunedin mayor@dcc.govt.nz Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm{@eustis.org Yes
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeportflorida.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnis@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft, Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityothawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBcity.com Yes
Mayort, City of Jacob City jacobcity@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayor@keywesteity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor(@citylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayaor, City of Live Oak mayor@gcityofliveoak.org Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix. ramirez@cityofmascotie.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg73@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson{@mymonticello.net Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ci.mount-dora, fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Niceville admin{@niceville.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@ecityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@ecityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes
I Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsj@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@pgorda.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanarof@sateilitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166(@acl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John.Marks@talgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAISNT ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@efl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Bell townmanager@townofbeliflorida.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Beverly Beach obeverlybeacht@ecfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Esto townofesto@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachio@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Marincland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayer, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde,com Yes
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkeity.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor@shalimarflorida.org Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@pbellsouth,net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl. gov Yes
Mayor, Town of Westville westville@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A, fselfi@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg. state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg. State.FL.us Yes
Office of Public Counsgel (10e) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (111) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen.patty@leg,. state. fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (12b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl us No

Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No

Office of the Governor Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@potashcorp.com No

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. katrina.cochran@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) E1801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burneti@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12a) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
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Robert H. Smith rpjrb&yahoo.com No

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A, marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Saprodani Associates thomas@gsaprodani-associates.com No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-glectric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11} georgel@eavros-law.com No

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(@tecoencrgy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town Clerk/Manager, Town of Mclntosh townofmcintosh@windstream. net Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager(@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinccrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller{@pcsphosphate.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12} RMiller{@pesphosphate.com No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7{@comgcast.net Yes
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00495-12 (Email ID = 145945)

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
00495-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of hearing to be held 2/20/12 at
1:00 p.m. or immediately following the
conclusion of the hearing in Docket
110309, whichever is later, Rm 148, Betty
Easley Conference Center, 4075
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, with
2122112 reserved for continuation if
necessary.

1/25/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 8:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1112/2012 8:13:00 AM

Docket Number: 120001-El

Filename / Path: 110001 amendatory order.lcb.doc

AMENDATORY ORDER FAxED 3
To be filed in Docket No. 120001-El JAILED ~

- Al
Terry K. Holdnak £ MALED
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

‘FPSC.; CLX  CORRESPONDENCE
MAdministrativeI:} Parties{ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. (OXD%(- 12
| DIST RIBUTION:

ek ‘_’




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY EMAIL IN
DIRECTORY
_Begps & Lane (10) jas@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane (11) jas@beggslane.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) _jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore{@esoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Builer@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Guif Power Company (11) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10K eating) BKeating{@gunster.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel {12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burneti@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00239-12 (Email ID = 350248)

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
00239-12 (2 pgs.) Amendatory Order

PSC-12-0579A-FOF-EIl to accurately
reflect Progress’ 2011 capacity cost
over-recovery amount of $5,983,484 as
approved on 12/6/11; Order
PSC-11-0579-FOF-El is affirmed in all
other respects.

1/12/2012




Marguerite McLean '?SC*_[:L ~ OO0\ - PQ 0 — é} |20l £

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 2:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett o

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 73 8y

Date and Time: 12/20/2011 2:07:00 PM

Docket Number: 110001-El, 120001-El

Filename / Path: 110001.120001.0rder Establishing 2012 Docket Number.mfb.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER

Docket Nos. 110001-Eil, 120001-E! —~
et 001 1 71'/4 “ED - 2
For issuance on January 3, 2012
MILED - D
Terry X. Holdnak - /¥
Commission Deputy Clerk Il L4 ILED

Office of the General Counse!
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

DOCUMENT NUMBRR DA™
: 00086 JAN-S«
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
HANE copx T COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
rﬁg@ Lane (10) Jjas@beggslane.com No
Brickiield Law Firm (10a} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (1 1b) karen white@tyndall.af. mil Nao
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@esvconsult,com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffrovidclipgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@egbwlegal com No
Grossman Law Firm (1 1 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIg01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
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

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00001-12 (Email ID = 255017)

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
00001-12 (2 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0001-PCO-EI

establishing 2012 docket number. [CLK
note: Docket 110001 will be closed on
tssuance of this order.]

1/3/2012






































































